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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)
Specification No. 26-11766-C 
FOR
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES
PROPOSALS WILL NOT BE OPENED AND READ PUBLICLY

ADDENDUM “A” 
1/12/2026

Dear Proposer:

Questions received from proposers along with answers are attached. 
 
Proposals/bids must be received no later than 2:00 pm, on Thursday, February 12, 2026. All responses should be sent via email to Solicitations@berkeleyca.gov and have “Occupational Health Services” and Specification No. 26-11766-C indicated in the subject line of the email. Please submit one (1) PDF of the technical proposal. Corresponding cost proposal shall be submitted as a separate PDF document.

Proposals will not be accepted after the date and time stated above.

We look forward to receiving and reviewing your proposal.

Sincerely,


Henry Oyekanmi
Finance Director

Addendum “A”

Questions and Answers for Specification No. 26-11766-C
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES

The City of Berkeley has received questions from some potential respondents regarding Specification No. 26-11766-C, Occupational Health Services. In an effort to provide the same information to all, listed below are the questions received to date, with responses from City staff.

1. Q.  Can services requested be provided onsite for the city.  
1. A. Services could be provided on site; however, some exam modalities such as X-Rays and/or Stress testing are required and could be difficult to perform onsite.

2. Q. What is the maximum travel distance of a participating clinic.
2. A. A Testing clinic or examination location has not been stated. However, from 1 to 30 miles 	from the City of Berkeley is desirable.

3. Q. Can you provide us the current or anticipated volumes of each component/service?
3. A. The primary service will be Police P.O.S.T examination and the Fire Department NFPA 	examination guidelines for approximately 400 participants.

4. Q. Can you provide the current pricing rates of each component/service?
4. A. RFP participants should provide a price sheet for their medical services. 

5. Q. Is mobile collection response upon request by the City this required?
5. A. The ability to provide mobile drug testing services is required.   

6.Q. Is there a specific form you want us to use to list out the pricing?
6.A. Component services and pricing can be presented in any common format i.e., word, excel, etc.    

7. Q. Are there specific drug tests City of Berkeley uses?   
7. A. Drug test should follow the DOT/FMCSA five panel drug testing requirement for 		commercial drivers.
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